AT NI
AR IFEFE UF S A

NAMOD AND
NaMOon AN

b4

Aoril 18, 1979
Room 108
State Capitol Ruilding
Subject: Nursing Hom
A joint committee meeting of the Senate Finance and Cla*ms Com—
mittee and the House Appropriations Committee was called Lo or- .
der at 190:10 A.M, by Chairman Francis Bardanouve. All membters
of the House Appropriations Commitiee were present

ve stated that the purpose
po, from the Department o
1

ou of the meeting was
] S

s who would e nlbLn the prob
id

ocial and Rehabili-
4

tation Service en that has arisen
with the medicaid reimbursement for the nursing homes throughout

Mr. Colho stated that it was his hope that the Depariment would be

able to resolve the controversy that has arisen without having to

come to the full committee. He said this controversv has gone on

for cover 3 years. Mr. Colbo went on to say that the subcommittee

had adopted the level of funding based on the recommendation of

5RS. This is what the nursing home industry is reacting against. -
They are thinking of putting in the 60 day cancellation notice ‘
that they have with nursing home providers., Mr. Colbo said that

in 17 facilities there are about 1,000 medicaid bheds. X
He further commented that the Department wanted to settle the matter

as best they could. They offered to implement the rate at 99 per-
centile. They didn't want any nurfldg homes to have to take a de-
crease. This would have meant that nursing homes whose costs wore
exceeding current rates, or those that could exceed the rates in

the months to come, would have to eat those costs. Mr., Colbo said

that in making their offer, the agency used up everything they had.

The industry was told then that there was no sense talking about
reimbursement for two years. There was no flexibility. He went on
that their offer has not heen accepted. The Department does
have an obligation to the people covered by medicaid.

I

d that the rule will probably be tezted in Court. He went on
that in order for the agency to live within the nursing home
it will reguire an additiconal appropriation. e said that
sta 25 are also having this problem.

>lemental
\y thn in-



D
~J
W)

amount they would need for the 1981 biennium. This would
rovide an increase of 30% and would make the total increase
m the current biennium we are ﬂonglﬁallng 6.5 million. He

)

-
T

el

i
p
£
A
& d
g
s
t

nat there is a problem with "cost plus" because the federal
svernment must approve any medicaid program submitted by any
tote agency. They are not accepting "cost plus™ He went on
o say that the Department does not have pytnlng left to negotiate
with They have used everything in their budtet. They do not want

inate other medicaid services. He said that this is bound
ppen.  They will begin to eliminate the optional services
un**l the prcoblem i1s balanced. He concluded saying that they have
: to approach this problem unemoticnally.

At this time Chairman Barcdanouve recognized Milton Datsopoulos,
ttorney for the Montana Hursing Home Association. Mr. Datso-
s said that he represents a number ¢f private nursing homes
that have had to withdrzw from the medicaid program. He said that

those homes theat have L. to withdraw have done sone only after
painful analysis. The p.oposed reimbursement level will put them
out of husiness one way or another. He said that facilities have

withdrawn because they know what the costs are and the costs in
relation to the proposed reimbursement will force each facility to
lose from $20,000 to $25,000 a month. Mr. Datsopoulos said that /‘
it is also important that these costs hi' 2 been audited continually.
lie said that industry believes in "cost sntailnment”. They will do

anything rcasonable The level or care s to be decided by the
oul:lic forum. They have pr opoae that tne current relmbursement
s;'écm centinue and the nursing homes will agree to submit themselves

to audit by SRS and will invite the Department of Health to come in
and review thoir staffing pattern and other costs. He said they
can control c¢.sts in staffing and food costs, but thsy cannct con-
trol properiy tax, medical costs, mortgage payments or interest
rates. He said that if SRS or the Department of Health believes
there are excessive costs in these areas, they will submnit to their
review. They will abide by those reqgulations or recommendations
made by those departments.

Mr. Datsopoulos went on to say that one must alsc keep in mind

that these costs are costs that are public reccrd. These are actual
cC3ts; tney have been made and spent. If they can not care for the
pocnle and be paid for whet their costs are, they can't accept that
responSLbihlLy. Nursing home pecple that are involved have simply
said tha+ they can not participate bccAL\? paymants will not meet
thoir cos 3 so they have elected not to vparticipate. He said that
trere z2r- homes right now that can not meet payments and with-
holding (axges.

te further stated that nobo dy had anticipated that thers would be ‘
this nunber cf people requirving this type of care. They can not

ask privote people to supplement private responsibility by accepting
tne care of those patients below their ¢osts. They wonder whosa



i3 R
e v l 3 fi

Puge Thiree

sponsibility is it if medicaid does not care for them. He feels
re&bor ibility falls bhack on the countv. He went on to say that
the industry has a financial problen axf if thev & going to con-

r %
irve more money.
They have looked into this problen extensively. i'ne problem can
not be solved without additicnal money. He concluded his testi-
mony by saing that there are about 20 facilities that will have to
ithdraw, ranging from Red Lodge to Hot Springs. This includes
every community in the state -+ it is statswide.

=2
tinue to care for these people it is going to requ
1
pA

'1

Con People from the Butbte Silver Bow lHospit
¥Mr. People stated that the services provi
been developed in response to public insis

ance that p
given good care. It is their pesition that they should sef fee
that is less than required. It does not do justice to the nursing

s sing
oncept. They are aware of the problem. They are opposad to
‘ 's administrative level of people being affected by th
provosed cubl that these persone becorme the responsibility of e
ty. It doesn't make good senso to them. The hospital has bsen
notified by nursing homes that theoy will no longer admit medi
their nursing howmes. If tney need acuie care they will
the hospital, they will not be re-admit '

Care will be seriocusly affected. They have no avai 1dble
@ nursing home section of tnhe hospital. The £1i
2 hObeLQ]Awill e even worsened by being forc
patients. He went on to say that the nospital
1 with longer care patie ntd. This would in turn
care patients. This is a viciocus ¢ 2 He clos
1 p u a

jad}
[
O
w

J

cle

]

ir
e that the reimbuVSPmOAL figures estab

stablished.

ted that he
probiem. He

Senator Jack Healy from Butte T
3
s the czre will
a

has received many calls and lette
r

knows a lot of people in the nu 1] h:
dicsapvear if scmething is not donx for them., He sa that thesc
people need adeguate care. They must be helped He went on to say

e feels the legislature should not adjourn as long as this
problemn exists.

Represaentative Harrington from Butte
sipility of this committes and the
5 adeguately. He sald we shoul

hor
or are going to have a probleom.
business like manner. We do owe a
T It is going to be our rurnup
TP f increase. in this particular




Lo work with the money they have. ie urged support in this re-
quest,
Del Thurber from Great Falls, speaking zs a concerzed citizen,
stated that he wvants to help. He said the level of care that peopl
zare receiving has to be maintained. It can not be dropped. He
stated that he brought 149 people from Great Falls to Melena for
the hearing today because they are conc&rned He believes that
anybody that knows anything about this particular situation would
pbe very willing to help wherever thsy can. X
At this point Representative Joe Quilici from Butte asked where
do you put the people if they do de-certify. He said the committe-n
has a real hard problem. He expressed concern over where you would
put the people. He said that we should find places for them firs+
and then look at the dollars it would cost.
Brad Shafloe, & Certified Public Accountant from Missoula stated
that he represents nursing romes. In the nursing home industry
approxinmately 65% of the costs are payroll. He said that most of
the employees are minimum wage employeaes. He said that not only
Has the minimum wage gone up, the costs and taxes incidental to
payroils have gone up and this accounts for a lot of the excess
costs in the nursing homes.
Don Julge from AFSCME said that he represents employees in the
nursing homes. He said that some of the employess have heen at the
nursing hﬂmes for 12 years and earning just slightly over minimum
wage. He supports an upgrading of n4151ng homes and hespitals and
the quali ty of care thev give. Ee gaid that if nursing homes do
close down or the quality of care does decrease, we would be facing
a sericus problen. He closed saving that naow is the time tc take
a step forward. He asked the committee tc really review what they
are deoing because we are all going to be in this situation someday
Milicent Schifti from Butte rose and stated that she realizes what
the nursing homes do for us. There are so ny that need help.
Knt Fergus said that he operates a nursing home. It is one of the
homes that may be closed. He saild that he receives $22.00 a day
at the present time and they are nticipating that he will be cut
to $1%.0%0. He wonders where he i1 supposed to get the monev to .
make up that difference.

Joe Kanduch from EB:..te stated that he concurs in

nas been .aid her. Lhi: morning. He said that he

of Trustess for ti > hospital in Anaconda. His hos-

red. They are going to have to close their nursing

dy is going tc have to take care of those people.

AL cime, Mr. Bompart from e and 3
toanoTners a changa in sart Hoo




said that it is missing and that he feels the legislature can do
something about it. He wondered about liason committee being
establi sheﬂ so that the legislature will know what to expeck. ie
said that the rulie meking people would really find their head in
the sand if they could see the true picture.

fu

)

Keith Stokes, a Certified Public Account for Western Care Nursing
Homes, stated that their costs. are audited,

Mr, Colbo responded to a guestion about gquality care that these
nursing homes provide. He said that this i1g also a concern for +he
department. He stated that SRS has maintained a good solid rela-
tionship with the nursing home industry and want to continue this.
He said that the agency will operate any program objectively that
is given to them at the funded level

C ving an increase

halvman Bardancuve asked how many heines ar i

snd Mr. Colbo stated that at the 90 percent 54 will receive ir-
cCreasos, 40 would receive decreases. He then went on to explain
the hold harmless clause.

&3]

Chairman Bardanouve then asked the nursing home ocperators what the
are going to do with their facilities 1f they remove the patients.

Mr. DatSOpOdLOS st&te that taey wlll retain the private patients.
boarding homes.
Some would \tlllze the*r GQUlJNVﬂt for eccupational and physical
therapy and some coulc convert their entire facil

Representative Moore stated that records indicate that there were
possibly 10 tc 30% of the people in the nursing homes that could
have gotten alcong with less than nursing home care. He wondered
why the legislative bill that was before the session in 1977 was
killed if this is true.

ostes for nursing howm

Jim Bompart from Helena responded that the main reascn the bill
was killed was the cost. It costs meore for perscnal care than for
nursing home care The ¢ : € care run 51?2

”

for the state personal home care it
$5350.00. S2164.000 of thet would come from the fed
in the £ I. 7he remalning $168.00 would ha

up by SRS.

John B. !Muir Lcm the Valley View bstat

stated that ho knows from first hand

plained that they are in a new facili

shert of being able to make payments

FICH, etc. f waiting from

c2id payment. that cemes from private

ity into apartments.



, robl . is that the figures
i, It iy a matter of cash

Chairrnan rdanouve stated that the nursing homes want the 1974
f“”' .

Mr. CulOu suggested that we should research and find a method of
rsation that the nursing homes will accept.

Chairman Bardanouve stated that they also refuse to accept a return
on equity.
Mrs. Pat Carter from Whitefish asked the committee if they would

the duties that the staffs aﬁ the nursing homes perform
wajyes they receive.

Senater Regan asked Mr. Colbsa how ¢.r nursing homs payments com-
pare with sister states. Do they hive a problem also?
Mr. Coibo stated that other states are experiencing the same kinds
of ccst increases. Most of them are attempting to address this

i in the manner similar to the proposed recommendation.

ted that we have a problem. This business
is one of the fnw in Montana that no one knows if they are private
or state business.

Mr. Datsopoulos stated that there is a movement to either amend or
reveal a section of the medicaid act. He saild that if the comnmittee
sees fit to fund at the level Mr. Colbo has suggestsd, 2 rlan can b
formulatzed and they can get the federal government Lo cept that
pian.

Chairman Bardanouve asked for an explanation of the Missocula commun
ope:zng another nursing home last vear when they are now talklng 50
seriously about closing the doors cn others. He wondered how they

could justify opening another nursing home.

Mr. Detsopoulos stated that you can't jratify eny new nursing homes
any vhere in the State at the prascent tooae,

Representative Hurwitz wondered about t. . discrepencies in the rate
in the nursing homes.

Mr. Colbo resyonded that the capd
: 1

‘---

,

ity

e :I‘I' s bl I



@

aration

3
need

> meeting ad-

-
L

<
-






